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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Price, Cleo
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Patterson, Matt
Subject: One day off

Importance: High

Hi Sheila, 

 

Apparently we, the GS, are one day off in our two week requirement for grad students 

to request the final examination and sitting for the final examination.  Can you okay 

Matt Patterson changing the academic calendar (for spring 2013 only) to reflect the one 

day correction? 
 
 
The date should be April 19th instead of 18th 
 

 April 18 - Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May graduate degree 
to sit for a final examination 

 

Your support in this matter is greatly appreciated. 
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